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From: Rodric Williams[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RODRIC WI LLIAMSE9C114F4-BO3F-4595-B082-
CE89BE5C79D47B] 

Sent: Fri 16/08/20132:54:49 PM(LJTC) 

To:
E- - - - — - - _ 

GR O 
- - --- - --- - --- ---- -- - - - - - 

Cc: Jarnail A Singh GRO 
Subject: POL / Horizon /Second Sight 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Attachment: _DOC_27250611(1)_Insurance Risks.docx 

Martin, 

I attach a briefing note prepared to notify our Director & Officer and Professional Indemnity Liability insurers of the SS 
/ Horizon issues. 

Can you please let me know if you have any comments on this from a criminal law perspective, bearing in mind that it 
may ultimately be publically disclosable (e.g. under the Freedom of Informaiton Act) notwithstanding any claim to 
privilege. 

Happy to discuss, Rodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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